
Agenda compiled by:
Governance Services
Civic Hall
LEEDS LS1 1UR
Tel No: 2243836

Produced on Recycled Paper
A

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

TUESDAY, 23RD FEBRUARY, 2016 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

B Selby Killingbeck and Seacroft;

               G Wilkinson Wetherby;

Third Member to be confirmed

Public Document Pack



B

A G E N D A

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No

PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES

1  ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

2  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting)



C

3  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1) To highlight reports or appendices which:
 
a) officers have identified as containing exempt 

information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report.

b) To consider whether or not to accept the 
officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information.

c) If so, to formally pass the following 
resolution:-

RESOLVED – That the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during consideration of 
those parts of the agenda designated as 
containing exempt information on the grounds that 
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to 
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information

2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 
rules, the press and the public will be excluded 
from that part of the hearing where Members will 
deliberate on each application  as it is in the public 
interest to allow the Members to have a full and 
frank debate on the matter before them.

4  LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration

 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes)

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



D

5  DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct.

HEARINGS

6  Beeston and 
Holbeck

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE FOR AMAZON UNIT 1, 
MILLENNIUM WAY, BEESTON, LEEDS, LS11 
5AL

The report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and 
Registration advises Members of an application for 
the grant of a premises licence, made by Amazon 
UK Services Ltd, for Amazon Unit 1, Millennium 
Way, Beeston, Leeds, LS11 5AL.

(Report attached)

1 - 14

Third Party Recording 

Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not 
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take 
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those 
proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available 
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda.

Use of Recordings by Third Parties – code of practice

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by 
a statement of when and where the recording was 
made, the context of the discussion that took place, 
and a clear identification of the main speakers and 
their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording 
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or 
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments 
made by attendees.  In particular there should be no 
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may 
start at any point and end at any point but the 
material between those points must be complete.

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



E

Third Party Recording 
 
Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not present to see or hear the 
proceedings either as they take place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those 
proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available from the contacts named on the 
front of this agenda.
 
Use of Recordings by Third Parties– code of practice
 

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by a statement of when and where the recording 
was made, the context of the discussion that took place, and a clear identification of the main 
speakers and their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording in a way that could lead to misinterpretation 
or misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments made by attendees.  In particular there 
should be no internal editing of published extracts; recordings may start at any point and end at 
any point but the material between those points must be complete.

 

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

 

Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date: 23rd February 2016 

Subject:  Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence for Amazon Unit 1, 
Millennium Way, Beeston, Leeds, LS11 5AL 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Beeston & Holbeck 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion 
and integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 
If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 
Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence, made by Amazon UK Services 
Ltd, for Amazon Unit 1, Millennium Way, Beeston, Leeds, LS11 5AL. 
 
Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application. 
 
The application has attracted representations from other persons. 

 Report author: Mrs Bridget Massey 
0113 2474095 

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



 2 

1 Purpose of this report 
 
1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act 

2003 ("the Act") for a new premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises. 

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations. 

2 History of the premises 

2.1 This is the first application for a premises licence for these premises. 

3 The application 

3.1 The applicant’s name is Amazon UK Services Ltd. 

3.2 The proposed designated premises supervisor is Juan Pablo Minoprio 

3.3 In summary the application is for the sale of Alcohol 24 Hours a day every day for 
off sales only  

3.4 The application is for a distribution warehouse for Amazon with no public access 
at any time.  The warehouse is to be operational for 24 hours a day. 

4 The operating schedule  

4.1 The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the steps 
identified in the operating schedule which is attached at Appendix A 

5  Location 

5.1  A map which identifies the location of this premises is attached at Appendix B. 

6 Representations 

6.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another 
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

Representations from Responsible Authorities 

6.2 There have been no representations from responsible authorities.  

Other representations 

6.3 The application has attracted representation from members of the public 
(described as ‘other persons’ in the legislation). 

6.4 We have received 2 letters via the post from local residents on the grounds of 
public nuisance. 

Page 2



 3 

6.5 In order to protect personal data, redacted copies of the representations are 
attached at Appendix C.  Unredacted copies will be available at the hearing for 
Members consideration. 

7 Licensing hours 

7.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 of the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours. 

7.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.  

7.3 The council will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an 
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications 
which are significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that 
granting the hours sought will not impact on the licensing objectives, given the 
potential for neighbouring premises to seek the same additional hours to prevent 
rivals gaining a commercial advantage. 

7.4 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at Appendix D. 

8 Equality and diversity implications 

8.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity. Any decision taken by the licensing subcommittee will be in accordance 
with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 2003. 

9 Options available to Members 

9.1 The licensing subcommittee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

• Grant the application as requested. 
• Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in 

any way the proposed operating schedule. 
• Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates. 
• Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor.  
• Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

9.2 Members of the licensing subcommittee are asked to note that they may not reject 
the whole or part of the application merely because they consider it desirable to 
do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives. 

10 Background papers 

• Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 
• Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note g)

b The revention of crime and disorder

c Public

d The of ublic nuisance

e The

Alcohol supplied under the licence will be via orders taken through the Company's website
and dispatched from these premises direct to the customer.
The premises will never be open to the general public for sales of alcohol by retail.

Deliveries of alcohol will not be made if there is no adult present to accept the delivery.
Challenge 25- the Premises Licence Holder will require all delivery operatives to request proof
of age at the point of delivery of alcohol products if the individual receiving the product
appears under 25.
Acceptable age verification documents will only be Proof of Age cards with the 'PASS"
hologram, UK Photo Driving Licence, Military lD, Passport or European Union Member state
lD card with photo.
Warnings will be displayed on the Company's website to remind customers that any purchase
of alcohol must be made by someone over 18.

Health and Safety Risk assessments will be undertaken and staff shall be trained therein.

There will be no public access to the site for sales of alcohol by retail and as such it is not
anticipated any nuisance will arise.

As indicated in box b, Challenge 25 will apply to all deliveries and the Premises Licence
Holder has required that Delivery drivers are instructed in relation to the Challenge 25
procedures.
Warnings will be displayed on the Company website to remind purchasers that any purchase
of alcohol must be made by a person over 18.

48773407-1

ction of children from harm

T6
Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



1

2

Works

Leeds City College

Warehouse

Trees

372
Th

e 
Bro

ad
way

116

49.7m

54.3m

51.8m

48.2m

53.4m

ESS

Shelter

MILLENNIUM

W
E

S
T

LA
N

D
 R

O
A

D

MILLENNIUM WAY

MAFEKING MOUNT

Westland Court

Shelter

Works

Works

Works

51.8m

DRIVE

AFEKING GROVE

ESTLAND SQUAR
Westland Square

4

4

4
4

4

4

7

7

6

6

6

10

201

35
2

290

98

537

103

15

549

12

12

350a

3708

8

3

3

3

199

284

292

11
5

35
0

37
4

127

286

191

34
8

14

14

14

5

17

16

11

11

284a

11
2

36
0

9

Sub Sta

Sinks

Station

ALLENBY VIEW

Drain

El Sub Sta

El Sub Sta

(P
H)

Pumping

BACK M
AFEKIN

G M
OUNT

KING AVENUE

El

37
6

1
2

2

2

1

1
2

1

2

2

2

1

1

Not Set

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

Key
This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the 
permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and 
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 7

20035990
Text Box
Appendix B



This page is intentionally left blank



jL C37aS ln'tt rà
Appendix C

lz-rh *lc,r,*"ns A0 tb

L e-¿d.s C*S
Én\ q--r\ w'. s

C1 i.3 r. c- \\
Le'rvg J-s t

D e."c 9r rs
R ui- ltpti c.,*(., o.n {*," }.À so\s- 4 ff.\-oho \

Õ# ì\*- prr-cvrisas "{ \Àc...\ \ , lo-bc.. Þu¡sb,,rrX
Ro"'ù ûc\.'\\e^ir¡c",., \ôgt Putk . b.r.s,n,5È.ø-hows-

"f- 
CIo- Do t. â3.591- $orr.\.o-3 t-É*t"\¡lt

V)e- r,¡rsV. \. Q\"^-.*- .bje-.t". o'.. lo à Rn.*=¿AC^c\

Uk S o-sor. n ,.. L'.. ^ '.\-ù. b.ø^c.5 l'c¡.- h\ C.LÎ\C_Q_

þTËRîffþq'Ët"iÅ

Fë.ffiffiffiHq#ffiffi

.1.*.';i 2916
2.0rc

^t V

\ \À(\

Lit#f,¿$lr{G
b

Page 9



\ ç $^.*
Àc.5S cl- ,.*r""-l<

Ò<\ ò.- su*cr

I

\ott-ø
Vru.l-*-

.lc','5t-
+n.\t- \^J cÀÀ

\¡-!-¿- '.ra O-Å

c-r.- S¿;;a-s¿

\\trlf\u-

"\- b"t
e{+¿J¡-

.j.l.*^r*d= Yo lít-o,ci¡- 241,ô^.¡s

\\.¿- \ s*-$'t c- .N'"ï. t!.¿
ç\ô .3V:i4 c¡.."ù- ^,\ ,-lo*t{

c;'.-,.,. cNLr \^to-c*[hl^ cr-,"'&

-*.t
c^- Å

.^t elljêq\\t
..."o¿'\.ò. t.V* "(-- 

tkrs -
\ cl<'! Sus<- ãn.r tç6.cr. t.'n-nt"( kt""!.*.h

r or. \l<¡-¡,
\\-5 o obiqq.,\t c-c\S 6çQ-- '- --d

) " Ò pc, \*" bws tä ass å-r+\r: o "Ict\ :'( J.ç 
\

c.¡- rs€-e-l^ f*tt \o çq- 
Q 

v-c-r s-e- 23U. sr .¡ncJ- lg rv r"s)

2. lo ."lLa¡^¡ {Va-s¡- O \IY\6.\^S\ I o so "tv^,fQ.a-n 
t nr¡

i^sæ
"J 

uga- \o Ps=\"lo cùø kr ol.ru9

fi*d{r'u ."."'& t\^.ro-*¡,\ \tt n.¡,\.f **d.

t"-^ c'\^-r .¡loùoLùs b¿¿'o.wSr

NorS-e-

b ¿rrtcn
'J

"t 
"rV'

*'ot!ø lo ô

/-^r Vr n

O\^S

r-:stù .\,r.^t-q¿ c^ S-o-^-:+.¡l-

\ S.l c\os-e- \,o
S.c-r-.¡erÕ,lp-l \ oJo

Itis \^o r\- , ß o- r ^.tr in
la\ /.

-+ s\l-o-
,{4-a-.\r

.D "tn$- 
ÑW-SSt.,nt 

sur h""Wr"
*oñ \Àe\\b¿r\3 -

{ \Àc>t-.r-u.\ d.ô,).r-V
b\'"ldÀ.,''r$.

Crò c^ $-,* \az.^r,}'.F \6ue-r,r

s\re\o\ -

L â \f ôr->. ^5 to ltrt.trq or\ cI. g."c,.\.i3 
"J*^

Page 10



o-L\ c,\\,,\ar .-t ì .\ s c\s-¿ .{\ôç C) 
\-\ 

¿^

ì - P'.^[ \i c- F. o u-s ¿ c!Þ
Ê,J' ùo \'úa-- NA2-S-

\"\ ¿s{\o^{
:""h.tr4 l.Send=-cX--

g " ÀOn -.-u-=

-So \D a-
Q o-i:k-Ñ
ao."..a,CL

o-c-e-tsõ9-s

¿rì,\rlo-v
ùÀr d\.v-*cl5s
C c^rg csLh' -

å 6'v-fS S. * "{r-\ \

Page 11



ú3tuí¡olBu

Page 12



Appendix D

lssued premises licences and club
certificates within an area

CITY COUNCIL

PREM/03232/003 - Apple lnternational Foods Store, 292 Cross Flatts Grove, Cross Flatts,
Leeds, LS11 7BS,
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Friday 07:00 - 23:00
Saturday 09:00 - 23:00
Sunday 09:00 - 22:00

Leeds

PREM/007041012 - Broadway Hotel, Dewsbury Road, Hunslet, Leeds, LS11 sLD
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 02:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00

Provision of late night refreshment
Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 02:00
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 00:00

Exhibition of a film
Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 02:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00

lndoor sporting events
Monday to Thursday '10:00 - 00:00
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 02:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00

Peformance of live music
Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 00.00
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 02:00
Sunday 10.00 - 00:00

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 02:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00

Performance of dance
Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 02:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00

Page 13



PREM/032571001 - Mamas Pizzeria,384 Dewsbury Road, Hunslet, Leeds, LS11 7JX,
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23'.00 - 00:00

PREM/02579 - Dragon Palace, 400 Dewsbury Road, Hunslet, Leeds, LS11 7JX,
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 00:00

PREM/01083 - KFC, Kentucky Fried Chicken,380 Dewsbury Road, Hunslet, Leeds, LS11
7 JX,
Provision of late night refreshment

Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 23:30

PREM/O1573 - Turner Food & Wine, 388 - 390 Dewsbury Road, Hunslet, Leeds, LSll 7JX
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00
Sunday 10:00 - 22:30

Page 14


	Agenda
	6 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence for Amazon Unit 1, Millennium Way, Beeston, Leeds, LS11 5AL
	APPENDIX A
	APPENDIX B MAP
	APPENDIX C PUBLIC REPS
	APPENDIX D SURROUNDING PREMISES




